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March 19, 1946

Advanced Standing Office
122 Frank Strong Hall

Attentions - Emma J, Wagner, Secretary
" Dear Miss Wegners

The four hours of Physiocal Education 13 accredited
to Paul Russell Carpenter is equivalent to £wo hours of Physical
Education 33M and two hours of Physical Education 34M., The
three hours of Physical Education 250 is equivalent to three
hours of Prinoiplea of Community Reereation 100,

The above 1nformatien is properly filled in on
the enclosed form. |

Sincerely,

, ' Director of Physical Education,
FCA MF ' Varsity Basketball Coach,

Ence



